NICHOLAS KING
—— HOMES PLC

Planning Officer

London Borough of Camden -

Camden Town Hall RECE,VI;D 03 WAy 2009
Judd Street

London

WCTH 9JE
Z.ooor / 2219 /,0

Ref: 2006/5903/P

7 May 2009

Dear Sir/Madam,

Site: 523 Finchley Road, West Hampstead
Subject: Condition 2 — External Materials

I am writing to request an amendment to the external materials that were approved by you on 23 October
2007 under your reference 2007/4297/P. :

The details we wish to amend are as follows:-

e  Trespa cladding panels — Sienna Brown to be changed to Kingspan terracotta tile (403 Flame).
Sample enclosed.

»  Trespa cladding panels — Urban Grey to be changed to Kingspan XL Forte minirib panel
(Anthracite RAL 7016). Sample enclosed.

e  Weber render (White 000) to be changed to Kingspan Render Panel (Pearl 9010). Sample
enclosed.

Also enclosed is an updated materials schedule Revision B with these changes highlighted in green. The
other details as previously approved have not changed.

The details and samples enclosed are closer to the details shown on the original planning permission
drawings. I have enclosed a cheque for £85.00 in order that you process this application in a timely manner.

If you require further information or wish to discuss the details of this submission, please do not hesitate to
contact me.

Kind regards

WU ot -

Susan Warner
Technical Manager

Enc.
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